












From: Lorene Royal
To: Marlema Baker
Subject: Re: Local Grant Application - Rawene Community Hall Management Committee
Date: Friday, 17 May 2019 1:37:33 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Marlema

The $400 is for Assurance Review.
The $2,500 covers the Assurance Review and contributions towards both Booking Admin
Contract and Cleaning - the total cost of these two services would be $5,600 so we're
asking for $2,100 towards that (unless they'd like to give us more)
These are itemised in the attached Annual Budget.
I found it really difficult to include more details on the page  ( I can't hold a pen, struggle
to hand write, and the application form was strangely uneditable, it would only let me type
in huge script on the "other costs").

I hope that clarifies? 

Regards
Lorene Royal

On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 1:17 PM Marlema Baker <Marlema.Baker@fndc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Lorene,

 

Thank you for sending in an application for Local Community Grant funding on behalf
of Rawene Community Hall Management Committee.

 

I have a few questions regarding the application. Are you able to clarify the following
please:

 

1.       PROJECT COSTS – page 3

a.       Facilitator/Professional Fees – RCHMC are requesting $400.00. Is
this in relation to the Cleaning Contract?  Please explain further.

 

2.       PROJECT COSTS – PAGE 3

a.       Other (describe) – RCHMC are requesting $2500.00. What are the
‘Other’ costs? Is this in relation to the Hall Admin Contract?  If so/not
please explain further

Page 3 - PROJECT COSTS need to be amended to include more details outlining where the
requested funds will be spent.
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Thank you. Have a great day and if you have any questions please let me know.

 

Nga mihi

 

 

Marlema Baker
Meetings Administrator
Corporate Services, Far North District Council  |  24-hour Contact Centre 0800 920 029

ddi +6494015224   |   Marlema.Baker@fndc.govt.nz

 Website  |   Facebook  |  LinkedIn   |   Careers

 

Get it done online at your convenience, visit our website - www.fndc.govt.nz
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confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error you must not use, copy, disclose or distribute it
or any information in it. Please simply notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of the email immediately. Unless formally
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